From: Tim Mead

To: Geoff Kwok
Cc: Derek Powell; James Nicholas
Subject: Pottinger Wind Farm - SSD 59235464
Date: Tuesday, 1 July 2025 9:01:54 AM
Attachments: imaqe001.pna
Pottinger Wind Farm NSW-WF-118 P2 (AP 107701-01).pdf
Importance: High
Dear Geoff,

We write to provide further information pertaining to Pottinger Wind Farm for the IPC’s consideration.

1. Request to Review Revised Conditions

Should the IPC be minded to propose changes to any Conditions of Consent, we would appreciate having the opportunity to review any proposed condition changes prior to
determination. This allows us to provide feedback in the case any proposed change has inadvertent or unintended consequences on the successful delivery of the
development.

2. Proposed Condition of Consent — Condition B45

In support of our submission made to the IPC on 12 June 2025 on proposed Condition B45, we have received an email from Air Services Australia (as attached, dated 18/6/25)
clarifying that they do not require a commercial agreement to be in place 7 months prior to erection of any met mast or wind turbine. It is sufficient for a commercial
agreement to be in place, without the 7 month requirement.

The email from ASA continues to describe the process for securing a commercial agreement, including engaging with Hay airport. Although not relevant to our request to alter
B45, for information, we are undertaking this work as requested by ASA. In summary, Airservices has confirmed:
® The 7-month lead time is not necessary for met masts;
® Any infringement of flight protection surfaces (e.g. Hay 25 nm MSA) can be managed through either:
O aletter of no objection from Hay Aerodrome and formal amendments to flight procedures,
O aNOTAM.

We’ve engaged Aviation Projects to progress this, and ASA has confirmed it is a straightforward, low risk process. We request the IPC consider amending or removing the
condition to reflect the actual regulatory requirements and avoid unnecessary delay. No similar condition relating to met masts has been applied to other recent NSW wind
farm approvals as far as we are aware.

3. Proposed Condition of Consent — Condition B31
Proposed Condition of Consent B31 relates to undertaking archaeological test excavations. Since our submission to the IPC on 12 June 2025, our heritage consultant has
confirmed with us that there will be opportunities to revise the draft Archaeological Research Design and Test Excavation Methodology (6 December 2024) to the benefit of all
relevant stakeholders. This draft methodology was provided at the request of Heritage NSW pre-approval, and as detailed in correspondence between the Applicant,
Department, and Heritage NSW during the assessment, is indicative and subject to change post-approval with further project design. Avoidance is the first principal of the
mitigation strategy proposed in the Project’s ACHAR and draft methodology, and we are seeking to preserve this including to consider the avoidance of disturbing
archaeological sites which may be outside the Final Layout. We therefore request that leg (d) of this condition is adjusted to allow for appropriate post-approval amendments
where necessary, as stated below:

B31)d) in accordance with the draft Archaeological Research Design and Test Excavation Methodology (6 December 2024) or another research design and test excavation
methodology agreed in ¢ Itation with the Planning Secretary and Heritage NSW.

4. Proposed Condition of Consent — Condition B42

Condition B42 requires a Traffic Management Plan to be in place prior to commencing road upgrades identified in B38. We are supportive of providing a Traffic Management
Plan, but it should be required prior to Commencement of Construction. The current requirement which states 'Prior to commencing road upgrades' could delay performance
of certain road upgrades.

We would appreciate if the IPC could consider these comments and are happy to provide further information or discuss them with the Commission at any time.

Kind regards,

Tim Mead
Development Director
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RENEWABLES

Tim

Someva Renewables proudly acknowledges that our office is located on the country of the Gadigal People of the Eora Nation as well as the country of other traditional custodians where we work. We pay
our respects to Elders past, present and emerging and value working with First Nation groups on renewable energy projects that respect the communities we work within
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Tim Mead

From: Airport Developments <Airport.Developments@AirservicesAustralia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 June 2025 1:26 PM

To: Peter White

Cc: Instrument Flight Procedures Design; Vertical Obstruction Data

Subject: RE: Pottinger Wind Farm NSW-WF-118 P2 (AP 107701-01)
Attachments: AIRSERVICES RESPONSE: NSW-WF-118 P2 - Pottinger Wind Farm

i This sender is trusted.

OFFICIAL

Hi Pete,
The 7 months was a value initiated by NSW planning, not by us.

From our perspective, as long as you do not exceed the stated maximum heights as determined in our response
(attached) without first confirming that those surfaces have been amended, there’s no concerns from us.

Regarding the required changes, as we have not been provided with a response from the aerodrome operator
stating that have no concerns with the proposed changes to the MSA, we have not progressed with any MSA, Grid
LSALT and air-route changes. Please arrange for have this confirmation asap so we can arrange a quote to make the
changes.

If it is confirmed by Airservices that the amendments have not been made at the time you are proposing to exceed
our maximum heights specified, we can NOTAM the impacted surfaces provided that there is a commercial
agreement in place.

If you have any further queries, please let me know.

Kind regards,

airservices
australia

Richard Tomlinson
Airport Development & Engagement Advisor

P: +61 2 6268 4460

OFFICIAL

From: Peter White <pwhite@aviationprojects.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 12 June 2025 8:56 AM
To: Richard Tomlinson <richard.tomlinson@AirservicesAustralia.com>





Cc: Airport Developments <Airport.Developments@AirservicesAustralia.com>; Ops <ops@aviationprojects.com.au>
Subject: FW: Pottinger Wind Farm NSW-WF-118 P2 (AP 107701-01)

CAUTION: This email was sent from an external email address. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Richard,
Our client is chasing us so that they can start to install some met masts.

Do you think that they can advise vod and get on with it, or is there something else they (we) need to consider
please?

Kind Regards,

Peter White
Manager — Aviation Safeguarding

Mobile+61 424 110 501

Phone +61 7 3371 0788

Post Unit 1201, 401 Docklands Drive, Docklands VIC 3008
Head Office 19/200 Moggill Rd Taringa QLD 4068

Web www.aviationprojects.com.au
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This email comes to you from Wurundjeri Country
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icc EG%

This e-ma&il is for the use of the intended recipient|{=) cnly. If you heve received this e-mail in emor, pleass notdy the sender immedsately and then delete it.

f you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose or distribute this e-meil without the suthors prior permission.

We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting soffware viruses, but we advise you 1o Carmy out Your oWwn virus checks on any attachment to this message.
We cannot sccept iability for amy koss or damage caused by software virkses.

From: Peter White

Sent: Friday, 6 June 2025 1:54 PM

To: Airport Developments <airport.developments@airservicesaustralia.com>

Cc: Ops <ops@aviationprojects.com.au>; James Nicholas <james.n@someva.com.au>;
dianne.munro@rpsconsulting.com

Subject: Pottinger Wind Farm NSW-WF-118 P2 (AP 107701-01)

Good afternoon Kwanele,
| refer to the above project for which you kindly provided feedback in May 2024.
The project has been referred to NSW DPHI for approval and some conditions have been provided.

One condition states:





= Airservices Australia advised that the maximum height of turbines would affect the lowest safe altitude (LSALT) for
air routes H247 and W762, and the 25 nm Minimum Sector Altitude (MSA) instrument procedure at Hay Aerodrome.
The Department has recommended a condition requiring the Applicant to consult with Airservices Australia and
request an amendment to the identified air routes at least seven months prior to the commencement of construction
Airservices reviewed the conditions and confirmed that the conditions are sufficient.

Our client is ready to commence construction of the Met Masts but doesn’t understand the stated
requirement to provide Airservices Australia with a “request an amendment to the identified air routes at least
seven months prior to commencement of construction™.

Five of the met masts infringe the LSALT protection surfaces for the Grid LSALT as shown in the table below,
and were included your original assessment.

: WMT
: Temain LMt |Elevation|WMT  |GRID LSALT
i Latitude Lomgitude Elevation Height |(m Elevationlprotection
(MAHD) |imaGt) [amsy) it amsy)|surface  infringement
1| 34°59'4.76"s [144°58'19.81"€ | 89.60 180 | 269.60 | 884.51 |700 1t Yes
2| 35° 0'34.16%5 |145" 1'79.61°E 91.76 180 271.76 | 891.59 |1200ft MNo
3| 34°56'40.44"S |144"58'20.75"E | B89.84 180 269.84 | 885.30 |700ft Yes
4| 34°55°55.91"5 |144°56'55.407E |  89.36 180 269.36 | 88374 |FOOft Yes
5| 34°51'28.94"S |144°5713.97° | 94.33 180 | 274.33 | 900.05 |00+t Yes
6| 24°50'41.06"S |145° 4'41.87"E | 93.35 180 | 273.35 | #96.81 [1200ft  No
7] 34°51°2.01"s  |145" 744.33"E 94.76 180 274.76 | 901.43 |1200ft Mo
B| 34°48'39.37"S [145*° 1'55.82"E 93.77 180 273.77 | 898.19 [1200ft No
9| 34°54'16.47"5 |145° 2'38.06"E 91.99 180 271.99 | 892.34 |1200ft No
10 34°51'1.63"s [144°53'2.27"¢ | 89.30 180 | 269.30 | 883.52 |700ft Yes
Met Mast| 34°52'16.48"5 [145° 0'53.70"E 92.36 138 230.36 755.78 (1200 ft No

Would you, or Richard, be able to confirm that the 7 months notice is required for the notification of the met

masts to you, or will the normal process of advising the vod email address suffice.

We understand that the 7 months may refer to chart publication cut-off times, but also that the NOTAM system

can provide notification to amendments in between AIRAC chart cycles.

The met masts will be in place for at least 1 to 2 years, prior to construction of the wind turbines.

Kind Regards,

Peter White
Manager — Aviation Safeguarding

Mobile+61

424 110 501

Phone +61 7 3371 0788
Post Unit 1201, 401 Docklands Drive, Docklands VIC 3008
Head Office 19/200 Moggqill Rd Taringa QLD 4068
Web www.aviationprojects.com.au
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This e-ma&il is for the use of the intended recipient|{=) cnly. If you heve received this e-mail in emor, pleass notdy the sender immedsately and then delete it.

f you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose or distribute this e-meil without the suthors prior permission.

We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting soffware viruses, but we advise you 1o Carmy out Your oWwn virus checks on any attachment to this message.
We cannot sccept iability for amy koss or damage caused by software virkses.

IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments, may contain information that is confidential and
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, copy, disseminate,
disclose to others or take action in reliance on, any material contained within this email. If you have
received this emailin error, please let Airservices Australia know by reply email to the sender
informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of this email and any attachments.








